MEMO
To: Louise Nomura
From: Dakota McKinnon, Systems Developer
Date: September 14, 2025
Subject: Response to Employee Internet Activity Monitoring Request

Introduction
I appreciate being involved in the recent meeting regarding employee productivity concerns. While I understand your request, there are ethical concerns I have regarding the monitoring project that was proposed at the meeting. 
Proposal
While this solution to improving the efficiency of customer service is captivating, I believe that there are other methods we can use that will avoid compromising employee privacy and legal issues. 
Solution
Instead of the monitoring project, I suggest we create a multi-step solution to this problem. 
1. Remind employees of our current policies.
1. Create an anonymous survey collecting complaints and issues within our system and office from employees and customers to determine reasons for inefficiency.
1. Target those insufficiencies in the systems along with providing transparency that those who are insufficient will be monitored. 
This way, we are continually improving in all areas of customer service along with improving our workplace environment ethically. If this solution is not applicable, I’m open to conversation to create another solution.

